McLEANSBORO, ILLINOIS 62859
PHONE 643-2311

A o

“The Home of the Country Gentlemen” 1060 ON YOUR DIAL

November 2k, 1967

Stanwood R, Morss
R.R, # 3
Bradford, Mass, 01830

Dear Mr, Morss:

This will verify receipt of your report regarding equipment
tests on WMCL on November 20U, The information you supplied
is correct,

WMCL is a new station and will operate with a power of
250-watts, non-directional, daytime only, Our transmitter

PN is a Gates Model BC-250-GY and our antenna is a uniform
cross-section guyed tower, 220-feet high, located on a
hill 545 feet above sea level,

We appreciated hearing from you,

Best regards,

hel Huel

Fred Cline
Chief Engineer

HAMILTON COUNTY BROADCASTING COMPANY 1060 KHZ.



